

ALDRIN FERDIAN

WEB DESIGNER

Komp. Pelni Blok J3 No. 13 RT 009 / RW 019 | Depok, Jawa Barat | 16418

telephone: +62 878 80764838

email: aldrinferdian@gmail.com

website: aldrinferdian.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I work as a Web Administrator at Transcosmos Id, but I'm design mockup, wireframe, user journey and banner for website. Usually if I didn't have project, the leader give us a training to know about UI and UX in website and renewal or redesign some website that exist. I already know how to make a good UI and UX in website based on many research and from what user needs. Now I'm designing my personal website but not yet finished, still in coding process.

DESIGN SKILL

Branding 
Concepting 
Typography 
UI 
UX 

CODING SKILL

HTML 5 
CSS 3 
JavaScript 
jQuery 
PHP 
MySQL 
Bootstrap 
CodeIgniter 

SOFTWARE SKILL

Photoshop 
Dreamweaver 
Illustrator 
PHPStorm 

EDUCATION

2007 - 2010 | **98 Senior High School**
Student

2010 - 2014 | **Binus University**
Computer Science, Software Engineering

EXPERIENCE

April 2013 - Jun 2013 | **BPPT PDIS (Badan Pengkajian dan Penerapan Teknologi Pusat Data dan Informasi)**
Job Description: Junior Programmer

Jan 2014 - May 2014 | **PT. Hanna Kurnia Travel**
Job Description: Web Developer

Oct 2014 - Present | **Transcosmos Indonesia**
Job Description: Web Administrator and Web Designer